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Ruth Nettles

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com;
Frankden@nettally.com; Dale Buys; Jean Hartman; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates

in Pinellas County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 12 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg.).Itr.02-18-2009(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
b. Docket No.: 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas
County, Florida — Filing the Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer
Meeting to discuss Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of
general circulation in Pinellas County, Florida.
c. Mid-County Services, Inc.
d. 3 Pages.
e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 080250-SU; Mid-County Services, Inc.’s Application for an Increase in
Wastewater Rates in Pinellas County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.155

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Mid-County Services, Inc.’s
Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in Pinellas

County, Florida.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

Very truly yours

Of Counsel

CWM/tlc
Enclosures

cc:  John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Jean Hartman, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC.
for an increase in wastewater DOCKET NO. 080250-SU

rates in Pinellas County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Mid-County
Services, Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in accordance with
Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted this 18™ day of
February, 2009, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32799

Telephone: (407) 830-6331
Facsimile:  (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
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MARTIN S. FRIEPMAN
For the Firm
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St. Petersburg Times
Published Daily
St. Petersburg, Pinellas County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF Pinellas } S.5

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared B. Harr
who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the St
Petersburg Times a daily newspaper published at St. Petersburg,
in Pinellas County, Florida; that the attached copy of
advertisement, being a Legal Notice in the matter RE:
MEETING NOTICE - MID COUNTY SERVICES
080250-SU was published in said newspaper in the issues of
City & State, 2/10/2009 .

Affiant further says the said St. Petersburg Times is a
newspaper published at St. Petersburg, in said Pinellas County,
Florida and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Pinellas County, Florida, each day
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post
office in St. Petersburg, in said Pinellas County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement, and affiant further says that he 56 achouried early :
/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or mmmﬁiﬁdw;kﬂmmmd? customers ave
corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the : 2 -
purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said
newspaper.

- LEGAL NOTICE i

m l.'thirj&iaﬁnﬂhe Florida Public Service Comrilssion will conduct.a
m‘s -ﬁaﬁﬁ&_mowms@mmhmmmmamamm

Signature of Affiant

| in addition to the customer meeting to be feid on Fobmua 25,4
Staﬁ mbaamammmnomfmmimopmtud
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Sworn to and subscribed before me ua bam mewuy FM 24, mm
mada.

. tv mcwmhtu i individual meetings are
this 10th day of February A.D.2009 ol nueﬂngsmaybaumcaiedlf ro appoments are
| Pursuant to m;s&cm
mmorcm
1 u?r‘?u
“L. r H & hamed storm o other disaster
‘-dZ’er" 2 mh' diroct notio
i i he of the home
Signature of Notary Public mm begnm %’ 1%5&
Personally known X  or produced indentification § BRI MRS hdc St sy o
Type of indentification produced prapmd rates, erumeaw > bo piaced on the msﬂngm for m-m ‘may be ©
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gﬁww the. Commission's Division of Assistance at
toll-free. number. 1-800-342
wibsite al:
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